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Message

From: Parsons, Andrew

on behalf of  Parsons, Andrew ¢ G RO
Sent: 15/08/2013 17:44:12

To: Rodric Williams & GRO i

Subject: Insurance Note and FJ letter

Attachments: FW: Potential notification of claim again Post Office Lt's Professional Indemnity (Pl) Insurance in view of Horizon
issues; _DOC_27250611(1)_Insurance Risks.DOCX; _DOC_27259846(2)_Letter to Fujitsu.DOCX

Rodric
Please find attached:

1. The updated Insurance Note
2. The updated letter to FJ

Apologies for the delay in getting these two you.

The Insurance Note incorporates your suggestions. I've also made a few tweaks to make it more about general risks
rather than just D&O risks.

I've also re-read the note from the Insurers re Pl cover (copy attached). It seems pretty clear that there's no Pl cover but |
can't see the harm in sending the note to the brokers and asking them to confirm their view that the Pl policy won't
respond to this scenario. If nothing else, this shifts the risk from you to the brokers.

Quick update on an expert — I've spoken to both Mazars and GT re expert witness support. GT may be conflicted as
they've acted for SPMRs previously. They are pulling together details of their historic work to see what it covered (ie. it
might just be booking keeping and auditing). Mazars think they are clear of conflicts and I'm speaking to them on Monday
to go through matters in more detail.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct:
= GRO
Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

&lin

www.bonddickinson.com
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and.mav_he_legallv.privileged and protected by law. rodric.williams} GRO ionly is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams§____GRO_ i, please notify andrew.parsonst GRO ias soon as possible and delete any
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